
Page 1 of 1 

Catanach, David 

From: Sam Brandon [sbrandon@ypcnm.com] 

Sent: Monday, August 02, 2004 10:34 AM 

To: dcatanach@state.nm.us 

Subject: Kookaburra #2 production 

August 2, 2004 

David Catanach 
State of New Mexico 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
VIA E-mail 

Dear Mr. Catanach, 

One of your requests for the approval of the C-l 07 for the Yates Petroleum Corporation Kookaburra AZB No. 2, 
Section 24-12S-34E, Lea County, New Mexico, was that we submit production on the well after it had been on line for 
a couple of months. I am submitting the production for your review in tabular and graphical form. 

I f there is anything else you require, please contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Sam Brandon 
Operations Engineer 
(505) 748-4281 
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Date TP CK BW BO MCF 
5/21/2004 800 16 0 497 
5/22/2004 400 18 36 754 
5/23/2004 430 18 13 476 
5/24/2004 430 18 17 622 
5/25/2004 500 18 15 569 
5/26/2004 450 18 16 650 
5/27/2004 350 18 22 653 
5/28/2004 0 18 3 15 620 
5/29/2004 450 18 14 601 
5/30/2004 450 18 18 582 
5/31/2004 450 18 14 580 
6/1/2004 250 18 13 569 
6/2/2004 250 18 3 13 510 
6/3/2004 300 18 14 495 
6/4/2004 300 18 7 498 
6/5/2004 400 18 16 409 
6/6/2004 300 18 3 3 409 
6/7/2004 250 18 10 465 
6/8/2004 250 18 3 22 470 
6/9/2004 250 18 13 469 

6/10/2004 250 18 12 439 
6/11/2004 250 18 3 10 438 
6/12/2004 250 18 3 12 443 
6/13/2004 250 18 12 423 
6/14/2004 250 18 15 441 
6/15/2004 250 18 3 13 437 
6/16/2004 250 18 3 9 436 
6/17/2004 250 18 10 437 
6/18/2004 250 18 12 415 
6/19/2004 250 18 5 404 
6/20/2004 250 18 5 400 
6/21/2004 250 18 12 396 
6/22/2004 250 18 19 383 
6/23/2004 250 18 6 362 
6/24/2004 250 18 13 316 
6/25/2004 250 18 10 393 
6/26/2004 250 18 3 12 374 
6/27/2004 250 18 8 357 
6/28/2004 250 18 9 363 
6/29/2004 250 18 9 381 
6/30/2004 250 18 5 368 
7/1/2004 250 18 14 378 
7/2/2004 250 18 14 363 
7/3/2004 250 18 14 360 
7/4/2004 250 18 5 349 
7/5/2004 250 18 5 319 
7/6/2004 250 18 
7/7/2004 250 18 15 2 418 
7/8/2004 250 18 3 7 375 
7/9/2004 250 18 301 

7/10/2004 250 18 12 5 301 



7/11/2004 250 18 2 308 
7/12/2004 250 3 10 306 
7/13/2004 250 22 10 304 
7/14/2004 250 22 418 
7/15/2004 250 22 14 309 
7/16/2004 250 22 5 104 
7/17/2004 250 22 17 394 
7/18/2004 250 22 8 341 
7/19/2004 260 22 10 335 
7/20/2004 260 22 6 371 
7/21/2004 260 22 9 331 
7/22/2004 260 22 15 311 
7/23/2004 260 22 3 338 
7/24/2004 260 22 6 320 
7/25/2004 260 22 14 334 
7/26/2004 260 22 14 345 
7/27/2004 250 22 6 10 325 
7/28/2004 200 22 10 303 
7/29/2004 200 22 3 7 347 
7/30/2004 200 22 2 360 
7/31/2004 200 22 6 358 


